Olejarz, Barbara

From: Olejarz, Barbara

Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 2:40 PM

To: '‘RGorman@cmhacc.org’

Subject: FW: Community Mental Health Affiliates Determination
Attachments: 31727-1.pdf

11/4/11

Attached is OHCA’s determination regarding Transfer of Ownership. Please contact Steven Lazarus with any questions
at 418-7012. '

Barbora K. Olejarz

Administrative Assistant

Office of Health Care Access

Division of The Department of Public Health
Phone: 860 418-7005

Email: Barbara.olejarz@ct.gov




STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
Office of Health Care Access

November 4, 2011

Raymond J. Gorman

President and CEO

Community Mental Health Affiliates
270 John Downy Drive

New Britain, CT 06051

RE:  Certificate of Need, Report No.: 11-31727-DTR
Community Mental Health Affiliates
Transter of Ownership

Dear Mr, Gorman;

On October 6, 2011, the Office of Health Care Access (“OHCA™) received your Certificate of
Need (“CON”) Determination on behalf of Community Mental Health Affiliates (“CMHA”) for
the transfer of ownership of CMHA from Central Connecticut Health Alliance, Inc. (“CCHA”) to
CMHA.

Pursuant to General Statutes § 19a-638 (a) (2), a CON is required for a transfer of ownership.
Therefore, a CON is required for CMHA to transfer its ownership from CCHA to CMHA. If
you have any questions regarding this letter, please feel free to contact me directly at (860} 418-
7012.

Sincerely,

frin/ 17 Vo
Kimberly R. Martone
Director of Operations

C: Rose MclLellan, License and Applications Supervisor, DPH, DHSR

An Equal Opportunity Employer
410 Capitol Ave., MS#13HCA, P.0.Box 340308, Hartford, CT 06134-0308
Telephone: (860) 418-7001 Toll-Free: 1-800-797-9688
Fax: (860) 418-7053



